Declaration Letter

We declare that 2G/3G radio hardware is attached in the EUT, but the voice function is not
supported and it disable by software. The EUT can't be disassembled ,if done, it can not
be used, the products and testing samples do not have a dial keyboard so it is unable to
realize 2G/3G voice function.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely yours,
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Name (in print): Zhang Zheng
Title: Manager
Company name: Launch Tech Co., Ltd.
Tel: 0755-84528007
Fax: 0755-84528889
E-Mail: zheng.zhang@cnlaunch.com



